

From: ECHA Restriction PFAS
Sent: 02 February 2024 09:47
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: ECHA Restriction PFAS; Dynamic Case
Subject: RE: PFAS restriction work plan - Transport sector

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your interest in the PFAS restriction proposal and for submitting additional information during the consultation phase.

We would like to assure you that all information received during consultation is available to the RAC and SEAC committees, and the Dossier Submitter. Where relevant, the committees will reflect on topics raised during the consultation in their opinions, while the Dossier Submitter's assessment of the comments may be reflected in the Background Document. The draft Background Document is then published when the 60-day consultation on the draft opinion of the Committee for Socio-Economic Analysis (SEAC) is launched.

To stay up to date with the latest developments, you can consult ECHA's dedicated page on PFAS at <https://echa.europa.eu/hot-topics/perfluoroalkyl-chemicals-pfas>

Best regards,
[REDACTED] on behalf of the universal PFAS restriction team

Universal PFAS Restriction Team

European Chemicals Agency
P.O. Box 400, FI-00121 Helsinki, Finland
restriction-PFAS@echa.europa.eu
<https://echa.europa.eu/>



The above represents the opinion of the author and is not an official position of the European Chemicals Agency. This email, including any files attached to it, is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the author as soon as possible and delete the message.

[#RESTOD-PFAS-1#]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]@volvo.com>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 11:53 AM
To: ECHA Restriction PFAS <restriction-PFAS@echa.europa.eu>
Subject: PFAS restriction work plan - Transport sector

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear Mr/Mrs,

Volvo Group has submitted comments during the PFAS restriction stakeholder consultation. We understand that ECHA is currently discussing a work plan for the PFAS restriction discussions with timelines for the different sectors of use.

As already proposed in our submission to the stakeholder consultation, we emphasize the need to include, with the Transport sector, maritime transportation as well as non-road mobile machinery. Similar components are used in all the equipment that we manufacture, for the same technical reasons and challenges with alternatives are the same. We therefore consider it beneficial to discuss these uses together.

Thank you for your consideration.

Kind regards,

■■■■

■■■■

Sustainability Regulation Manager

Volvo Group Trucks Technology

Global Products Regulations | Project & Product Strategy Office

T. ■■■■

Gropegårdsgatan | Gothenburg, 40508 | Sweden

■■■■ [volvo.com](https://www.volvogroup.com)

This email message (including its attachments) is confidential and may contain privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the individual and/or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail you may not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail (including its attachments), or any part thereof. If this e-mail is received in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and make sure that this e-mail (including its attachments), and all copies thereof, are immediately deleted from your system. Please further note that when you communicate with us via email or visit our website we process your personal data. See our privacy policy for more information about how we process it: <https://www.volvogroup.com/en-en/privacy.html>